



#### Address

4 Rosiori Street,  
Cluj-Napoca, 400139  
Cluj, Romania

#### Phone

+40 264 43 75 84

#### E-mail

harangus.gabriela@calitop.ro

#### Web

www.calitop.ro

## ABOUT ME

I have a very good experience in delivering trainings and I am a dynamic trainer who is able to pilot, develop and deliver effective trainings to diverse audiences. I have a 38 years' work experience and I am a good organizer, punctual and disciplined person.

## PERSONAL SKILLS

COMMUNICATION



ORGANIZATION



TEAM PLAYER



CREATIVITY



## PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

IATF 16949



ISO 9001 & ISO 14001



CORE TOOLS



ISO 45001



SOFT SKILLS



## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

SENIOR TRAINER & CONSULTANT | (Dec. 2013 – present)

### SC CALITOP SRL

Development and delivery of training courses according to customer needs.

TECHNICAL EXPERT, LECTURER | (Apr. 2011 – Nov. 2013)

### SC CALITOP SRL

Responsible for delivering trainings within the project "Performanță managerială în IMM-uri Perform" ID POSDRU/92/3.1/S/63242. Companies: Yazaki, Omco Romania, Plastor, Owens Building Materials, Continental, Electroputere, RAAL, VPK Packaging, Elcom Cablaje, HUF Romania, Dedienne Romumanie, Apulum.

SENIOR TRAINER & CONSULTANT | (Nov. 2004 – Mar. 2011)

### SC CALITOP SRL

Development and delivery of training courses according to customer needs. Training engineering project for Ford Romania (Ford Production System)

MECHANICAL ENGINEER | (Sep. 1981 – Nov 2004)

### SC CUG SA

Working as a process and design engineer and specialist in quality assurance (casting and forging of high weight products).

## EDUCATION

BACHELOR DEGREE OF ENGINEERING | (1976 – 1981)  
POLYTECHNIC INSTITUTE, CLUJ-NAPOCA

EXTERNAL AUDITOR (3rd PART) FOR OHSAS 18001 AND ISO 9001  
NIGEL BAUER & ASSOCIATES AND TUV NORD

SPECIALIST FOR RISK ASSESSMENT AND HEALTH AND SAFETY LEGISLATION CONFORMITY AUDIT  
TEHNICAL UNIVERSITY, CLUJ-NAPOCA